

FW: Fiscal Impact if Policy is to write off Pension Assets for joint plans.xlsx

From: "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=thompson, scott (mof)5d1">
To: "Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)" <ali.ghiassi@ontario.ca>
Cc: "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>, "Schuurman, Tim (MOF)" <tim.schuurman@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 14 Sep 2016 19:36:01 -0400
Attachments: Fiscal Impact if Policy is to write off Pension Assets for joint plans.xlsx (441.99 kB); ATT00001.htm (168 bytes)

If you open the attachment and look at bottom line of first page, you'll see the impact on projected annual deficit of the AG's approach to pension assets. Not good.
Scott

From: Orencsak, Greg (TBS)
Sent: September-14-16 7:08 PM
To: Thompson, Scott (MOF)
Subject: Fwd: Fiscal Impact if Policy is to write off Pension Assets for joint plans.xlsx

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: September 14, 2016 at 5:52:14 PM EDT
To: "Orencsak, Greg (TBS)" <Greg.Orencsak@ontario.ca>, "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <Karen.Hughes@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Chen, Raymond (TBS)" <Raymond.Chen@ontario.ca>, "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>, "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>, "Coulter, Travis (TBS)" <Travis.Coulter@ontario.ca>
Subject: Fw: Fiscal Impact if Policy is to write off Pension Assets for joint plans.xlsx

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Fong, Pauline (TBS) <Pauline.Fong@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 17:40
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Patel, Bharat (TBS)
Subject: Fiscal Impact if Policy is to write off Pension Assets for joint plans.xlsx

Revised for minor wording edits. I will print the copies.

Pauline

